
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ): NO. RFQ/2021/026 
For the supply and delivery of soap bars

14/07/2021 

RFQ Notes: 

1. The closing date of the RFQ is on 22nd July 2021, 15:00 Hrs (Local time) or earlier

Q&As: 

# Question Answer 
1 - In the RFQ document, the soap size

is specified to be 125 grams.
- In Annex A, the soap size is specified
to be 180 grams.
Please clarify.

It is a typo in the Annex A and the correct 
requested weight is 125 grams. 

2 There is no information about the 
requested packaging. Could you 
please give us more details?  

Each soap bar should be individually packed 
with the clear standard packaging and label 
displaying the content and other requirements 
as specified in the RFQ document. Bidders to 
specify the number of bars per carton for the 
delivery to the warehouse. 



REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ): NO. RFQ/2021/026 
For the supply and delivery of soap bars 

  
21/07/2021 

 
Q&As: 

 

# Question  Answer  
1 Please advise the exact PH value 

requested because 29% it is too high 
and we wanted to make sure this is 
the right value? 

Please note that the 29% refers to the 
remaining content of soap and the pH Value 
(CONC.1% at 40 Celsius) is 9-11. 

 
2 Kindly inform if the sample must be 

submitted on 22nd July as well? 

 

Yes. 

3 Could we submit two samples of soap 
bars and two financial offers because 
we have two types of hypoallergenic 
soap? 

Yes. 

 


